

to their work, and each scored heavily on the head. Both missed repeatedly in their anxiety to land, but the round end. in Hawkins' favor because of his They started the third with a rush, and Dal reached Joe's head with a Pittsburg, Aug. 31 .- St. Louis won the game in the first inning today. At-teadance, 2,100.

p left to the jaw, but Gans repaid nent later with a hard right on the law. Gans then cornered Dal and both started to slug with both hands. For fully a minute they never moved rom the spot where they started, and so vicious was the fighting that the crowd was on its feet in a perfect frenzy of excitement. Hawkins' blows seemed to carry the most steam, and it looked as if the colored boxer would go down, He steadled himself, however, and with a sharp right hook to the jaw stretched Dalon the floor. There was no need for a count, as Dal was so far gone that he did not recover for several minutes after being carried to his corner. Gans him-self could hardly stand and looked to be ready to drop when he landed the lucky

Sporting Notes.

ever,

Boylan S. S. Brain Caine S. S. Brain Gladhill I. f. A. Flemming Peterson C. f. B. Margetts Theriot F. F. F. Score by innings: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Provo 1 0 0 4 5 2 1 0 2 - 15 Z. C. M. I. 2 0 1 0 2 2 0 3 2 - 12

Hurst is as rich 1:32 Against Record of 1:33 3-5.

marked

Lange, after he finished reading

a funny story ir

which the noted

umpire was the

"As long as I live I will never

forget a game in which he um-

pired at Chicago

one year. When-

BHI

Jeff Will Fight Jim.

Richmond, Va., Aug. 31 .- James J. Jeffries, the puglist, in an interview bere today said: "I will fight Corbett if here today said: "I will fight Corbett if will have to be a case of the winner getting everything and the loser only the beating. That is the only way to do human DELTISEN.

Fitzsimmons can get a fight from me whenever he wants it, when he goes about it properly and gives time to the about a property and gives time to the man he wants to fight. I will fight no-body without time to train 'n. Let him give me thirty days, and we can find plenty of places. The fight could go on in Carson City or in California, or even at Cincinnati."

BASEBALL ELSEWHERE.

The Leaders Were Defeated Again by the Phillies.

The Quakers hauled the Brooklynites down again yesterday in a good game. The Phillies opened up on Brooklyn's twilers in fine style and when they didn't set free passes they got singles and doubles. The game at Chicago with Cincinnati was very raw.

STANDING OF THE CLUBS. National League. P. W. L. PC. 39 47 50 .610 .539 .509 .500 .490 .484 .475 .405 TODAY'S GAMES. incinnati at Chicago. New York at Hoston. Philadelphia at Brooklyn. St. Louis at Pittsburg. YESTERDAY'S GAMES. hicago, 1; Cincinnati, 11. ittshurg, 5; St. Louis, 10, Focklyn, 4; Philadelphia, 9, Soston, 5; New York, 3, American League TODAY'S GAMES. Chicago at Buffalo. teas Olty at Cleveland, waukee at Indianapolis, theapolis at Detroit. YETERDAY'S GAMES. Indianapolis, 2; Milwaukee, 4; first rdianapolis, 2; Milwaukee, 2; second 200 biffalo, 5; Chicago, 6, Detroit, 8; Minneapolis, 1. Cieveland, 8; Kansas City, 1; first \$2110 leveland, 4; Kansas City, 3; second Rame Cincinnati 11, Chicago 1.

Chicago, Aug. 31.-The Chicagos today probably played the worst game of the season. Attendance, 1,600. SCORE R. H

R. H. E. pire-O'Day.

Victory for St. Louis.

Thiladelphia Won. Brooklyn, Aug. 31.—Both Kennedy and Bernhard were retired in the second in. Ing today for giving too many free asses. Howell was but the many free ning today for giving too many free passes. Howell was hit hard in the third, but settled down after that. Donahue pltched a fine game except in the fifth, when Kelly brought in two runs with a four-bagger to center.

SCORE. R. H. E.

Murphy; Kennedy, Howell and McGuire, Umpirer-Hurst.



Z. C. M. I. TEAM DEFEATED.

Provo Nine Downs Them by Score of 15 to 12.

The Z. C. M. J. baseball aggregation was defeated by the team from the Garden City at Walker's yeslerday afternoon, the score being fifteen to twelve.

There were about 100 persons present and the game was highly appreciated by them. Only one incident marred the pleasure of the game.

Sleepy Shannon was at the bat and got hit by a ball pitched by Ray Pap-worth. Shannon got mad and threw the bat at the pitcher, much to every-

ever there was a R man on my bag I'd bump him, pull his clothes and bother him in many lifferent ways. The Pittsburg boys kept running up to him and registering their kicks about my unfair tactics. Finally I heard him say to one of them: 'I can't whip that big guy. You go over and soak him in the ear. You are a bigger man than I am.' Well, this set

Led To

the Pittsburg gang, mad as they were, to laughing, and they made no more kicks to Tim about me. Hurst is cer-tainly one of the greatest wits that ever handled an indicator, and a good umpire, too. The Rio Grandes and Pocatellos play a league game at Walker's field this afternoon.

The guards discovered a small blaze under the north end of the blcycle track last night. The fire was soon extinguished.

Chapman and his trainer, Ratt, have parted company. They have agreed to disagree. Chapman has a new trainer in the person of William Bowles, a well known trainer on the National Circuit. He was a rider in '95-6.

of it is, it was the most magnificent race of the kind ever seen on any track. It was simply impossible for the pacers to shake him, Iver Lawson will now endeavor to bring the record down anboy Rodgert, the newly made professional, made a big hit last evening in his race with C. R. Brazier. Roy succeeded in carrying off two best out of three. He lost the one-fourth-mile, which was run in 33 2-5, but won the half-mile in and the mile in 2:23 4-5.

night, that is certain to be attended

ANOTHER RECORD SMASHED.

The majority of the people that at

tended last evening's races were surprised at the performance of Charlie

Turville in his trial for the world's rec-

ord of 1:33 3-5, held by Iver Lawson

his ability to lower the record. But

lower it he did and better time than

1:32 flat will have to be made to wrest

from him the championship

Charlie was paced by his mo-tor, ridden by "brudder" Clem and Billy Vaughan. The long and short

with much excitement.

central figure, Even the officials of the track doubted

Fred Meakin made a great effort to lower the one-mile paced amateur rec-ord held by Will King, but failed, al-

though he made two attempts. The record is 1:36 2-5. Meakin's first mfle was 1:43 1-5, but as the motor did not go fast enough to suit him he tried it again. The second time it went too fast but Meakin could only make it in 1:394-5. The ten-mile match motor race was distinctly the feature of the evening and was the prettiest motor race ever seen on the saucer.

Chapman and Iver Lawson rode their new motor, while John and Gust Law-son rode the former's motor. The teams got a fair start and the race was fast

123.4

JOHN LAWSON,

The "Terrible Swede," Who Holds the World's Twenty-four Hour Eight Lap Track Championship, and Who is a Formidable Long Distance Rider.

... A CHANCE FOR SCHOOL BOYS AND GIRLS ... " HE reports of the census enumerators of this city are now in Washington. In a short time the figures will be announced. To stimulate interest among our school boys and school girls in the subject, the Deseret News has decided to offer ONE STANDARD DIC-TIONARY, value \$12.00, to the boy or girl who first guesses nearest the correct figures. The only conditions are that each guesser shall have been enrolled in some one of the schools, or colleges of Salt Lake, or at the Utah University during the year just past, and that each shall be

course free.

GUESS!

The amateurs at the Salt Palace last

WHAT IS SALT LAKE'S

POPULATION?____

night were kicking long and loud on account of not having any races for

them. They say the program is not complete without amateur events.

> limited to one guess. In case of a tie, the ownership of the dictionary shall be settled by lot. The guesses will be recorded daily, in the order in which they are received. The "News" has arranged to receive the figures by wire from the census office in Washington as soon as they are known, and the first guess received, coming nearest the correct figures will be awarded the prize. No guesses will be recorded except those regularly filled out on the guess coupon below. Cut it out and send it with your name, your address, the school you attended and the figures, plainly written, to

The DESERET NEWS CENSUS DEPT.,

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH.

GUESS COUPON.	
My guess of the population of Salt Lake City, as shown by the	A Guide to Guessers:
census of 1900, is	Population of Salt Lake
Signed:	1850
	1860
***** *********************************	1870 12,853
Address	1880 20,763
School	1890
	1900 ?





A THE

NAILS and SUNOL. New York, Nov. 12, 1890. PUTNAM NAIL CO. Dear Sirs,-

In reply to your favor I would state that I have used the Putnam Nail for several years, and have advised my friends to use it only. It is hardly necessary for me to add that I profer it to all others.

Country Mont forman .

The Putnam Nail enjoys the distinction of being the only Hot-Forged and Hammer-Pointed nall made by machinery, and which imitates the old hand process.

ROBERT BONNER INSISTS ON ITS USE.

All others are COLD ROLLED and SHEARED, as an examination of their edges near the point will show, and are liable to SPLIT or SLIVER in driving, to injure and perhaps kill the horse.

era

:03

f 1

The above picture, from a photo representing Mr. Bonner in the act of handing his smith a Putnam sail, while superintending the shoeing of Sunol, will be sent in the form of a half tone, size, 5x8, on thick, white paper, with wide margin, on receipt of 2 cent stamp for postage, etc.

PUTNAM NAIL CO., NEPONSET, BOSTON, MASS.

For sale by Z. C. M. L. Clark, El-dredge & Co., Salt Lake Hardware Co. and George A. Lowe, Salt Lake City, Utah.





CHARLES TURVILLE.

Who Holds the World's Unpaced Twenty-four Hours

Championship, as He Will Be Started Out By His

Brother Clem on Monday Night.